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Mr. J.. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureaa 

of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
'Washington, D. C. 
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Dear i's. Hoover: 

We would like a cc2ries of -4;hotographs of the Commission exhibits prepared in th? s=e manner as the enclosed photograph, that is, vith.a title on -:;he botton cho-,:ing the Bureau inventory namber and the Commissic. 	1:t.:.:ber. We would like three photographs of each 	incluain;; photographs of each exhibit which is itself a photoaph. P.,oto,gra2ns of clothing should be in color, Photographs o: other ilea should be in black and :white. Except in the case of Co:: :::ission 72];.:hil. No. 111 (FBI Exhibit No. 324), where an exhibit contains more than one page, a photo-graph should be taken of each Dae. 

Not all Commi:sien exhibits have been returned to the Bureau. As additional exhibits are returned, photographs should be made in accordance wit; the above instructions. 

Sincerely, 

Lee Ra-.-lhin.  
General Counse/77 
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